

leg

January 14, 1964

Mr. George A. Killenberg
City Editor
Globe-Democrat
12th Boulevard at Delmar
St. Louis, Missouri

Dear Mr. Killenberg:

I would be grateful if you would consider this release for publication in the Globe-Democrat on Friday, January 17. I have discussed this with Miss Shepard of your staff, and have sent her a copy as well.

In the event that you wish additional information, Dr. Itil and I will be at the International Inn, Washington, D. C. You may also reach Dr. George A. Ulett, Director, Division of Mental Diseases at his office in Jefferson City on Thursday, 635-6136, or at his office in St. Louis on Friday, MI 5-1327.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M. D.
Executive Director

MF:mlg
Enc.